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Caroline Harrington -Assistant Business Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
12 December 2001 10:42 
Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager 
FW: Jan Peach 

Hope these are the right names. Can Jan be slotted in on the Wed, thanks with the likes of me. 

FIONA 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Sent: 12 December 2001 10:38 
To: ’p=NHS NATIONAL 
INT;a=NHS;o=GB;dda:RFC-822~ ................. C o-d e- P, ................. i i 
Subject: RE: Jan Peach 

Thankyou. 
Caroline is in London all day to day but I believe we need 7 letters. These are for Drs Barton, Beasley and Brook and 
Joan Lock. The additional 3 are for employess of Portsmouth Hospitals Trust, Rosemary Crane, Jeff Watling and an 
employee of Portsmouth City PCT, Cath Phillips. 

Hope this makes sense. 
I don’t want to add to your work but one of the people we forgot was the then (1998) operations director Tony Home. 
He is now the CE of East Hampshire PCT. Do you want to add him to your list? 

FIONA 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: p=NHS NATIONAL 

i ..................................................... 

INT;a=NHS;c=GB;dda:RFC’822=t .................. .C_0_de_A_ ................... i 
Sent: 12 December 2001 10:26 
To: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Subject: Jan Peach 

Hi Fiona 

Just to confirm - we do need to interview Jan Peach - my oversight. 

I’ll speak to Catherine tomorrow re the letter I need to write to those 
¯ who have left the Trust - need to know the numbers from her. 

Thanks 

Julie 

Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 
Commission for Health Improvement 
Finsbury Tower 
103-105 Bunhill Row 
London 
EC1Y 8TG 

Direct dial[ ......... (~o-de -A ......... i i. ...................................... ! 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, 
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the 
Commission for Health Improvement. Any unauthorised disclosure of the 


